

**SOUTH CAROLINA LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MAY 20, 2019**

The South Carolina Law Enforcement Training Council will conduct a Meeting on Monday, May 20, 2019, at 10:00 a.m. at the South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy Conference Room located at 5400 Broad River Road, Columbia, South Carolina, 29210.

Chief Mark Keel, Director Leroy Smith, Attorney General Alan Wilson, Director Bryan Stirling, Director Alvin Taylor, Director Jerry Adger, Sheriff Lee Foster, Sheriff Barry Faile, Director John Thomas, Captain Nick Galloway

1. Call to Order
2. Adoption of the Agenda
3. Approval of Minutes
 - a. Council is asked to approve the April 24, 2019, Business Meeting Minutes
4. General Counsel – Certification Issues
 - a. Council is asked to discuss and vote on Final Agency Decision Requests
 - i. Robert Boehler 2017-CJA-07-09
 - ii. Antonio Sessions 2017-CJA-08-11
 - iii. Rhower Ward 2018-CJA-08-16
 - iv. Arthur Simmons 2017-CJA-11-09
 - v. William Waters 2018-CJA-09-14
 - vi. Richard Johnson 2018-CJA-05-04
 - vii. Charles Woodle 2017-CJA-12-11
 - viii. Ernest Darlak 2018-CJA-09-19
 - ix. Allen Wooten 2017-CJA-10-11
 - x. Kashea Facey 2016-CJA-06-06
 - xi. Joyce Robinson-Durant 2018-CJA-06-17
 - xii. Gary Rhea 2018-CJA-05-09
 - xiii. Kenneth Polson 2018-CJA-09-06
 - xiv. Jose Rodriguez 2018-CJA-02-16
 - xv. Alejandro Martinez 2018-CJA-02-15
 - b. Council is asked to discuss and vote on Proposed Consent Orders
 - i. James B. Gibson 2018-CJA-01-13

c. Council is asked to discuss and vote on Certification Suspension Requests

- | | |
|-----------------------|----------------|
| i. William K. Boone | 2019-CJA-05-01 |
| ii. Danielle Davis | 2019-CJA-04-18 |
| iii. Antonio Hough | 2019-CJA-04-13 |
| iv. Stephen McDowell | 2019-CJA-05-02 |
| v. Timothy Brasier | 2019-CJA-05-03 |
| vi. Darren Wesley | 2019-CJA-04-14 |
| vii. Jessie Tyson | 2019-CJA-05-04 |
| viii. Stephen Sutton | 2019-CJA-05-06 |
| ix. Kelvin Washington | 2019-CJA-05-07 |
| x. George Underwood | 2019-CJA-05-08 |
| xi. Johnny Neal | 2019-CJA-05-09 |
| xii. Robert Sprouse | 2019-CJA-05-10 |

d. Council is asked to discuss and vote on Certification Re-Instatement Requests

- | | |
|----------------------|----------------|
| i. Jennifer McDowell | 2018-CJA-07-07 |
|----------------------|----------------|

e. Council is asked to discuss and vote on Eligibility Requests

- | | |
|---|--|
| i. Sean Smith (No assigned case number) | |
|---|--|

5. Director's Comments

6. Adjournment